TOWN OF DANDRIDGE, TENNESSEE
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS &
DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
9 December 2025
5:00 p.m.

DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

L

1L

II1.

IV.

VL

VIIL.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

READING OF THE MINUTES

October 21, 2025 Meeting

BUSINESS PRESENTED BY THE MAYOR

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

Stepanie Rustin (Jefferson County) — Resolution 2025-63: Permitted Uses in 1-3 Zone
Stepanie Rustin (Jefferson County) — Resolution 2025-65: Duties of Zoning Officials

Troy and Aurora Pulliam (1220 Spring St.) Map 068N, Group B, Parcel 5.00 — Rezone
Request B-2 to R-1

Don Pitsly (1130 Squirewood Way) Map 0680, Group B, Parcels 001.01, 011.00, 001.02,
010.00 — Site Plan Review

Jonathan Portnoy (110 Peyton Dr.) Map 068J, Group A, Parcel 009.00 — Site Plan Review

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

Zach Reese
Town Recorder
Agenda 120925



1L

II1.

IV.

VI.

VIL

TOWN OF DANDRIDGE, TENNESSEE
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
October 21, 2025

CALL TO ORDER

A. The Dandridge Regional Planning Commission met in regular session on Tuesday, October 21, 2025
at 5:00 p.m.

H

B. Chairman MARK CHAMBERS called the meeting to order and called for roll.

ROLL CALL
A roll call of the Planning Commission was conducted with the following members responding:

e  Chairman CHAMBERS

Mayor CHAMBERS
Commissioner COLLINS
Commissioner FOLEY
Alderman LONGMIRE
Commissioner NELSON
Commissioner OPEIL
Commissioner SCHOLLER
Commissioner WILLOUGHBY

e © © o @ o o

ABSENT:
e A quorum being present, the following business was conducted and entered on the record:

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

READING OF THE MINUTES

It came on a motion by Commissioner OPEIL, seconded by Alderman LONGMIRE to adopt the Regular
Meeting Minutes for the September 9, 2025 meeting.

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.

BUSINESS PRESENTED BY THE MAYOR
None Presented

OLD BUSINESS
None Presented

NEW BUSINESS

o David & Josh Cate (Greenhill Rd. — Growth Boundary) Map 067, Parcel 037.01 — Final Plat Review:
3-5 lot subdivision

Town Building Inspector Terry Reneau — Meets all requirements

It came on a motion by Commissioner WILLOUGHBY, seconded by Commissioner COLLINS, to
approve the final plat as presented

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously. and was so ordered,




VIIL

IX.

e Lance Williams (N. Gay St.) Map 068F, Group A, Parcel 026.03 — Final Plat Review: 6-15 lot
subdivision

Town Building Inspector Terry Reneau — Meels all requirements. Existing street, sewer, water,
electric. 7-lot.

It came on a motion by Commissioner NELSON, seconded by Commissioner COLLINS, to approve
the final plat as presented

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.

e Joe Gibson (1130 Squirewood Way) Map 0680, Group B, Parcels 001.01, 011.00, 001.02, 010.00 —
Rezone Request R-1 to B-4

Town Building Inspector Terry Reneau — Owners want to do nice sit down restaurant. Will have
access from 25-70. B-4 allows restaurants, wedding venues, bed and breakfast. Will be under historic
guidelines. Will be adding commercial kitchen for restaurant. Phase 2 could be wedding venue

It came on a motion by Commissioner NELSON, seconded by Mayor CHAMBERS, to Recommend
the Rezone Request from R-1 to B-4 to the BMA

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.

e Brian Ewers (1135 Academy Circle) Map 068K, Group A, Parcel 003.01 — Site Plan Review

Town Building Inspector Terry Reneau — Meets requirements. Water and sewer available. Parking
lot will be permeable pavers. Small retention pond for building runoff. Brian Ewers — they are in cost

cutting phase so they can get the bid out. Are trying to change things without sacrificing the size of the
building.

It came on a motion by Commissioner OPEIL, seconded by Commissioner WILLOUGHBY, to
approve the site plan as presented

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.

MISCELLANEOUS
ADJOURNMENT

It came on a motion by Commissioner WILLOUGHBY, seconded by Commissioner NELSON, to adjourn
the October 21, 2025, meeting of the Dandridge Regional Planning Commission.

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered,

ATTEST:
Mark Chambers, Chairman Zach Reese, Town Recorder

MINUTES-PLANNING COMMISSION- 102125



TOWN OF DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

REQUEST FORM
Presenter: pr\hn-o."l t?/vs‘]tx pate: //- ZO-25

Property Owner(s): jf@/x‘or—’ CDorvlj

Property Address:

(House#, Street Name, Subdivision Name if applicable)

Map and Parcel Number(s):

Phone Number(s) or

(Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attention: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materials in accordance to the written regulations within the City’s Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations prior to submission will result in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meeting until such requirements are met.

Special Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A) all subdivision plats (in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the Jefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

Site Plan Review $50.00

Rezoning Request to $50.00

Subdivision Plats (Preliminary/Final)

o 2lotsorless $20.00
e 3-5]ots $30.00
° 6-15 lots $60.00
e 16-30lots $70.00
e 31-50lots $80.00
* 50+ lots $100.00

Annexation $25.00

Board of Zoning Appeals (Explanation) $50.00

Mo Crowth Bondam
Point(s) of Clarification ' No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:




RESOLUTION 2025-63

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING RESOLUTION OF JEFFERSON
COUNTY, TENNESSEE TO REFLECT CERTAIN PROHIBITED USES IN ALL
ZONING DISTRICTS AND PERMITTED USES IN THE [-3 ZONING DISTRICT

WHEREAS, The Jefferson County Board of Commissioners desires to consider
amendments to the Zoning Resolution of Jefferson County, regarding zoning districts in
which Data Centers and IT/ Al data Centers are permitted and prohibited;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Jefferson County (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”) that the Board requests the
Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission consider the following amendments to
the Zoning Resolution as follows:

Section 1.  Article 5- Definitions is amended by adding the following:

DATA CENTER: A Data Center is a physical location that stores computing
machines and their related hardware equipment. It contains the computing infrastructure
that IT systems require, such as servers, data storage drives and network equipment ,
and associated components; it is the physical facility that stores any digital data.

IT/ Al DATA CENTER: An Attificial Intelligence (Al) Data Center is a specialized
facility to handle Al workloads; supporting advanced computing tasks, relying on GPU's,
TPU’s, and high performance processors. They are used for cloud computing, data
storage, content delivery, disaster recovery and Al processing, serving users and
running critical services for technology companies/ entities and governments. [T/ Al
Data Centers house computers and machines that can reason, learn, and act in such a
way that would normally require human intelligence or that archives data whose scale
exceeds or may exceed what humans can produce.

Section 2. Article - I-3 is amended as follows:

Data Centers and Al/ IT Data Centers are only permitted in the -3 Zone.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that these regulations shall take effect
immediately upon passage, the public welfare requiring it.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, if any provision of this resolution or the
application thereof to any person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not
affect other provisions or applications of this resolution which can be given effect
without the invalid provision or application and to that end the provisions of this
resolution are declared to be severable.



Date Considered by Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission:

Approve Denied

Chairman Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission

Secretary Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission

Date Considered by Jefferson City Regional Planning Commission:

Approved Denied

Chairman Jefferson City Regional Planning Commission

Secretary Jefferson City Regional Planning Commission
Date Considered by Town of Dandridge Regional Planning Commission:

Approved Denied

Chairman Dandridge Regional Planning Commission

Secretary Dandridge Regional Planning Commission
Date Considered by Town of White Pine Regional Planning Commission:

Approved Denied

Chairman White Pine Regional Planning Commission

Secretary White Pine Regional Planning Commission
Date of Public Hearing- Jefferson County Board of Commissioners:
Date of Voting Meeting Jefferson County Board of Commissioners:

Ayes: Nays: - Passed: Failed:

Chairman Jefferson County Board of Commissioners

Jefferson County Clerk



RESOLUTION 2025-65

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING RESOLUTION OF JEFFERSON
COUNTY, TENNESSEE TO REFLECT AND CLARIFY THE JURISDICTION,
POWERS, AND AUTHORITY OF THE JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF ZONING
APPEALS AND THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF ZONING OFFICIAL

WHEREAS, The Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission (JCRPC)
desires to consider amendments to the Zoning Resolution of Jefferson County to reflect
and clarify the jurisdiction, powers, and authority of the Jefferson County Board of Zoning
Appeals (BZA)and the powers and duties of zoning official;

WHEREAS, While it is the position of the Jefferson County Regional Planning
Commission that the BZA presently has the power to hear and decide appeals from the
decisions of any administrative official pursuant to T.C.A. § 13-7-108 and/ or T.C.A. § 13-
7-109 and the Zoning Resolution, based on a recent decision from the Jefferson County
Chancery Court, out of an abundance of caution, the JCRPC recommends amendments
to the Zoning Resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Jefferson County Regional
Planning Commission (hereinafter referred to as the “JCRPC”) that recommends the
Board of Commissioners of Jefferson County, Tennessee adopt the following
amendments to the Jefferson County Zoning Resolution:

Section 1. §10.1 is deleted and replaced with the following section:

A zoning official shall be appointed to enforce and administer the Zoning
Resolution, maintain records, and forward materials to the Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA)
and the planning commission (RPC). The zoning official shall routinely attend meetings
of the BZA and the RPC. Current zoning maps and map amendments shall be maintained
by the zoning official and the zoning official shall conduct inspections of properties in
furtherance of the zoning official's duties and powers as prescribed by the provisions of
the Zoning Resolution. The zoning official is authorized to interpret the Zoning resolution
and determine the applicability of the provisions of the Zoning Resolution and the
determination of whether particular uses are not permitted in the various zoning districts.

Section 2. §10.2 is deleted and replaced with the following section:

10.2. Building Permits. It shall be unlawful to start construction of a principal
building or accessory building unless a building permit is obtained. It shall be unlawful to
construct additions to any existing building unless a building permit is obtained. Building
Permits shall be obtained from the Jefferson County Building Department. The approval,
granting or denial of a building permit is within the jurisdiction and authority of the
Jefferson County Building Department.




Section 3. §10.3 is deleted and replaced with the following section:

10.3. Notice of Violation, Stop Work Orders, and Sanctions. If the zoning
official finds that any of the provisions of this Zoning Resolution are being violated or
believes that a use is not permitted in a particular zoning district, the person responsible
for such violations shall be notified in writing. The zoning official shall indicate the nature
of the violation, and order the action necessary to correct it. The zoning official shall take
any other action authorized by law to ensure compliance with or to prevent violation of
the provisions of this Zoning Resolution, including, but not limited to the issuance of Stop
Work Orders. Stop Work Orders may be issued by the zoning official, regarding
construction or land usage when the zoning official notices a violation of this Zoning
Resolution. All work must cease and desist until the violation is corrected.

Section 4. §10.4 is deleted.
Section 5. §10.5 is deleted.
Section 6. §10.6 is deleted and replaced with the following section:

10.4. Penalties for Violations. Violations of the Zoning Resolution are
punishable under the state statutes governing misdemeanors authorized in Title 13,
Tennessee Code Annotated and violations of the Zoning Resolution are also subject to
the other remedies and actions described in Tennessee Code Annotated, §§13-7-101 et
seq., including but not limited to those described in §13-7-111. Violations of the Zoning
Resolution may also be punishable by a $50.00 fine per day. Each day a violation of the
Zoning Resolution persists shall be considered a separate offence or violation. The
zoning office shall have primary enforcement authority.

Section 7. §10.7 is deleted.
Section 8. §11.1: Add the following provision:
The BZA shall:

(i) Maintain a record of the BZA's proceedings, including resolutions,
transactions, motions, and actions, which are public records;

(i) Elect from its membership a chair and other officers as the board deems
necessary; and

(ii) Require parties to proceedings before it to present relevant proof, regarding
the particular matter which is being heard or considered.

Section 9. §11.2 is deleted and replaced with the following:



(a) Appeals to the BZA may be taken by any person aggrieved, or by any officer,
department or board of the county affected, by any action, inaction, decision or
determination of the zoning official or other administrative official, based in whole or in
part upon any provision of this Zoning Resolution. Such appeals must be in writing and
signed by the person making the appeal or contest. The writing does not have to be
extensive or in any particular form but should describe what action, inaction, decision or
determination of the zoning official is being appealed or contested.

(b) The zoning official or other administrative officials who make decisions or
determinations pursuant to the Zoning Resolution shall inform, in writing, the person
receiving the decision or determination and the person or entity who owns the property
about which the decision or determination was made of the person's right to appeal to the
BZA.

Section 10. §11.3 is deleted and replaced with the following:

The Board of Zoning Appeals shall have the following powers, jurisdiction, authority and
duties:

(a) To hear and decide appeals where an aggrieved person is contesting an
action or inaction of the zoning official in the carrying out or enforcement of Zoning
Resolution.

(b)  To hear and decide appeals or contests of an appellant or aggrieved person
that there is an error in any order, requirement, permit, decision, determination, or refusal
made by the zoning official or other administrative official in the carrying out or
enforcement of Zoning Resolution.

(c) To hear and decide, in accordance with the provisions of the Zoning
Resolution, requests for special exceptions or for interpretations of the zoning map and/or
provisions of the Zoning Resolution or for decisions upon other special questions
authorized by this resolution.

(d)  To grant variances from the terms of the zoning regulations in specific cases
where there exists a lot (parcel or tract) recorded prior to the enactment of zoning
regulations, and such lot is exceptionally narrow, shallow, or shaped, or such piece of
property has exceptional topographic conditions or other extraordinary and exceptional
situation or condition that the strict application of certain zoning requirements would result
in peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties to or exception or undue hardship upon
the owner. (Hardship does not include conditions and/or situations resulting in financial
problems resulting from an act or acts by past and/or present owner). Variances may be
granted to relieve such difficulties or hardship, provided such relief may be granted
without substantial detriment to the public good and without substantially impairing the
intent and purpose of the zone plan and regulations.



(e) In exercising the powers in the Zoning Resolution, the Board of Zoning
Appeals may in conformity with the provisions of this Zoning Resolution, reverse or affirm,
wholly or in part, or may modify an order, requirement, decision, action, inaction, or
determination of the zoning official and to that end shall have all powers and authority of
the zoning official.

(f) The BZA shall further have all other powers and authority as described in
the provisions of the Zoning Resolution.

(@)  The official actions of Board of Zoning Appeals shall be the final decision
and may be appealed only to a Court of Competent Jurisdiction.

Section 11. §11.4 is deleted and replaced with the following:

11.4 BZA Hearings- Time

If the request for a hearing, appeal or contest, is received by the zoning official at
least 14 calendar days before the next regular meeting of the BZA, the hearing shall be
heard at this next regular meeting of the BZA. However, the BZA has the discretion and
authority to continue or reschedule the hearing to a future meeting of the BZA. Upon
receipt of any request for hearing, appeal or contest, the zoning official shall notify, in
writing, the person or entity making said request and any property owner about which the
request is being made of the hearing date, the right of said persons to attend the hearing,
and the right to present evidence pursuant to the provisions of the Zoning Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that these regulations shall take effect immediately
upon passage, the public welfare requiring it.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, if any provision of this resolution or the application
thereof to any person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other
provisions or applications of this resolution which can be given effect without the invalid
provision or application and to that end the provisions of this resolution are declared to
be severable.



Date Considered by Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission:

Approve Denied

Chairman Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission

Secretary Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission
Date Considered by Jefferson City Regional Planning Commission:

Approved Denied

Chairman Jefferson City Regional Planning Commission

Secretary Jefferson City Regional Planning Commission
Date Considered by Town of Dandridge Regional Planning Commission:

Approved Denied

Chairman Dandridge Regional Planning Commission

Secretary Dandridge Regional Planning Commission
Date Consi\de/red by Town of White Pine Regional Planning Commission

Approved Denied

Chairman White Pine Regional Planning Commission

Secretary White Pine Regional Planning Commission
Date of Public Hearing- Jefferson County Board of Commissioners:
Date of Voting Meeting Jefferson County Board of Commissioners:

Ayes: Nays: - Passed: Failed:

Chairman Jefferson County Board of Commissioners

Jefferson County Clerk

I/1g 136



s

DANDRIDGE PLANNING COMMISSION

REQUEST FORM
w— - Zéf
Presenter: Date: /l ﬂ 20

Property Owner(s): 7‘,/’ é{y/ 2L ////// /41"//141’ 1 ,/?/( / A ﬂ/' »y 7

Property Address: / }247 _/j&ﬂ/‘ /{7//1 j 9/

(House#, Street Name, Subdivision Name if applicable)

Map and Parcel Number(s): oLY M= I8 S0
Phone Numberls)_ Ip 5 34680 — 7 X 5L . FbS — Sl 3550

(Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attention: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materials in accardance to the written regulations within the City’s Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations prior to submission will result in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals manthly meeting until such requirements are met.

Speclal Note; According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated {T.C.A) all subdivision plats (in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the Jefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

Site Plan Review $50.00

\d : Rezoning Requestﬁ,};_ to /p $50.00

Subdivision Plats (Preliminary/Final)

e 2|otsorless $20.00
e 3-5|ots $30.00
e 6-15lots $60.00
e 16-30lots $70.00
e 31-50lots $80.00
e 50+lots $100.00
Annexation $25.00
Board of Zoning Appeals (Explanation) $50.00
Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:




Jefferson County - Parcel: 068N B 005.00

3 1.1,
Date: December 4, 2025 5 - Ik i
1 1 i i [ 1 1 L 1
County: JEFFERSON —T—=1==0 et
Owner: PULLIAM TROY ADAM & AURORA M 0 o001 00 0.0t
Addross: SPRING ST 1220 S ot ., o, B,
Parcel ID: 068N B 005.00 Microsoft, Esti, TomTom, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologles, Inc, METL

NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA, USFWS
Deeded Acreage: 0 n
Calculated Acreage: O The roperty lines ace compiled fom Informalion maintalnad by your focal

county Assessor's office but are not conclusive evidence of property
ownership in any court of law.




TOWN OF DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

REQUEST FORM
Presenter: ‘DDN D:P\(\-d Date: //"]/' 20 zJ

i
Property Owner(s): Sao“v\( < Rﬁbtch T‘n\(-s‘ /Mﬂrg/.,;. /./ v Sﬁqfo/a/en/

Property Address: ll/f‘fA w2t 2 ’-/79

(House#, Street Name, Subdivision Name if applicable)

Map and Parcel Number(s): ObB & /8 /oﬂva/ /gﬂ
o¢oo — B—olloo otb8o- € /0] + /o2

Phone Number(s) or

(Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attention: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materials in accordance to the written regulations within the City’s Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations prior to submission will result in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meeting until such requirements are met.

Special Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A) all subdivision plats (in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the Jefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

Site Plan Review $50.00

Rezoning Request to $50.00

Subdivision Plats (Preliminary/Final)

e 2lotsorless $20.00

s 35lots $30.00

° 6-15 lots $60.00

* 16-30lots $70.00

¢ 31-50lots $80.00

e 50+ lots $100.00
Annexation $25.00
Board of Zoning Appeals (Explanation) $50.00
Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:




DON AND REBECCA PITSLY
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

DANDRIDGE, TENNESSEE

PROJECT
LOCATION

Wﬁfx@

St Taesary ! sover r\-m;‘.}{ ','

B P rﬁr g
3. o el o il il S TN

Index to Drawings

SETEa LT SET BRE SIE GBSO G
s wo ean =]
cas caras wraE
e T L L L)
e Erses 40 FEFOES VL A =t
cu FE o R rramm
e S e A wraE
can TR ERUT G Loy MR EOAS wpaE
car PR Lo et v
ca1 33 o e b wra=

@n

FROECT BvarEer

AT b ALDN PETS
323
exmc WD bivaa e
T3 BagLs b
S o P A

List of Project Contacts
TELEPHONE PUELIC WORAS (AATER) PUBLIC WORKS (SEWER) ELECTRIC QOMPANY CAS CONPANY FLANNING BND 200N COUNTY BLILORND OFFICE
T s T or ez mie o T - goow | cm bemmgy g/ e | s ornay oz £ 2
oS ol B o8 T, A SETEANIES P =y =g
ErLarEs TaE i Tt vin T ) SRILIEELY, LS
RRETRS LSk RN s G e vy I
HEIN T IR

mnaLa LDy

L «u: '\u T mwv,
55 0.
TR FLARS T
e () 3L

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TORN OF DAKDRIOOE, TENNETSEE

LED DRUATSS

#%| DON AND REBECCA PITSLY

REVSON HSTCRY.

DON AND
REBECCA
PITSLY

COVER SHEET

CEEThAER

c0




TOMTESIE ECZATTVENT OF TRANSPISTATON RITTE

SIE SEAT G140, ATCEIS AN ULV FLAL, FOR TENSESHE
DEPATVDNT [F TEATAOETATON BSTASCES M3 ITCRaATON.

LT T26T IOTRSEETSA ST BOTAMEE

ae
STAAZARIS FCA UL J2CESS TIPS MTW.

T GEED LT On STATE RS 02 8 RT3 T3 EE &

ars PO R

TS WL B %) SR % TR €43 BACHT 1N T
wir.

OONTLLAENT G TRE TECT BT OF

AL STEFRG B DE 0L BT O war WL B
BRI

DON AND REBECCA PITSLY | /75

T = [l
VLASALS 13 LATTCIAFD FESTAS CRTES
coaymEncn

TOWN OF DANDRIDGE, TENNE3SEE

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

X FEFERENCED DRARIGS

i

5, BT OF War USIS Se0wl Mk BT Ty
P FZVTED §Y TE STE OF TOSLEHE 1D
137Cn3
=

FEASON HETORY

& VERTAL BATA Ra$ BN TASTA MBod
cracaca

2 1S BESPONTELE o8 MR
L 40 LSSNas 18 T LT

us A3 46D FOUCY BL SECTEATE €1
ry o ¢

FRAICT 4MOrEaTind Kasal FECA T

TS FRAKCT.

N e 78
DWGRE & 2310010
ES.ECITES 1115002

DON AND
REBECCA
PITSLY

OVERALL SITE
IMPROVEMENT

R hrAER

C-1.0




kY
FAIFOSD 83 LK. 11 OP @ 175T

FEPITD £TF S, LANE kit
WS BR N 4T LR sEG

s ers Frcroer 33 we
B UL Ao

FRPISED 3-20° D W3
HEAT KL AR TA1L 55

AN
FRoromD G Panos Lot
\\\\/‘(:‘um LES 4 TR AT oLy

LI s

TP Losion of uTures s o B
Tkt et T B POTRGD)
Fiin 1 o atioed T 1oet © EACRSE I1 (958 3977478
ASCOEBAS 13 T4E FESCAAL DUCESONIY MAMSIMINT AZDWCY MO2D
Lir s € 6T wna ut :rru—.s G o
CHOEER 1L 204 12 ATOD T .

umnwﬂnmwtmu‘ T 1 ot o

AEELS LEGE Frax 4 $3ARC ML 100 A3 T o
CVEES FB2W 15 ANZal CAUSCE

TA COvRATICR WL PRSUSE A NECOSSARY FESTTCT
MEASETS 15 SMTZAR CESTNG ATLEES (304 CARAGE Duiad
ContThATon OF Trs PRIACT.

T VLS 150 WIS o COnTRTON 5 L ST
cevmacie.

FST OF Wit LMES STwd RavT BZEX Ak

= s,
A mtn ot 1o st o TOneSset M3

JOTIRIEN CONTT A 13 TiE FESPONSELTY OF TiE CONTIACTIA
13 SAEY AND VEEFY EXALT LBCATION OF Al FRSMOTY LSS

VESTCAL EATL PAS ESEX TANEX FRSd FURLC BFOROTCH
Y UTED 74703 CLOLOSEAL SL0AY 40D BT JUTLRSen
0T, TOSESEL.
CONTIATTIA M BLAPOSIE T2 BIPARS CA FEPLACSD
BT FTte 0D LTI T £ TS o v

£ T COTEASIIA Sl FEAD 4D FOLLOY AL SMOTCATONS OF

ol e 3a Toaiin ST E2d O T4} Pk ST A
SIECAICATNS Wil FROR 13 HERNNG WORK OF

T3 FROACT,

PN
L $TE AT §241088 37, 12w asary g
AL GSTEED ASEA 382033 SF.  QAz1 ACHES Ban
Al APGRAA ALk 3BE318T7 AF. Q774 MRES 78X

EEEnE

[ hi 3 12 18 gt s
[N Sk St B

TOSESHE CEFARNDNT OF TAANSOSTATEN IR

L

SIE AT G-10, GVIRALL UK $ALIT 1A JRFLAED STD
[t

AL ENTAASCES MEET TEGT IERSICTON ST BTAsl
TANIAISS FER FULL AICESS TAATES Rifw.

TR SPEED LT G4 STATE BOUTE §1 85 KATID 13 BE 43
LIS FER FOE.

X K3 ISCHEASE I TE G52 ST FROM ToE
CELELET €4 T 1381 Bt &7

ML SEFD 1T TREE BGET OF War WAL BE
TefRezRASTE.

ATILOR MLy

i

R OSLE 1D

TRAVEEARY FLADS. TN IV
FREnE (145 LT

DON AND REBECCA PITSLY
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Y FEFERECED DRAARES.

T

e AT T
S0M HISTORY

PR @ 25151
DUaRE 8 SEICL
ESSErEe 11130008

DON AND
REBECCA
PITSLY
EXISTING AND
PROPOSED
ACCESS AND

UTILITY PLAN
SEETHAEER

C-1.1




g s
LG

37 LE.
Pty s« - xn

PP GTARY VA 18 ¥
Jeeran Lo
s
EESTNG SVDET SR D B
mMaA L Inare e
1WA P SANISE SR
$1LF & &R P b,
suinir st @ dex
U SOFE
Feoresd 6
sanTasy =
ars-or

o o e
1Y ST

£ETPS anTasy R Qe
ST B Emsm a4 e oé

TE P T A

ARG sa\s (1)

FROPCED AN BLAD /

Cownasie wrEn

1o T IE oo or LTLTES Seoe o TSt P 3
et o, TS A e ]
0D by G a2t ToE 1o €7 BACRECE 41 (013 S 4Th

2. AICCEING 13 TeE FIIEER

BT CONITE WL RS AL sCrIn pRTCnT
453 EXSG VTLOTS FRSd BAKKE DUER3
SR o e e
& B v b weracs of couTecnol 8 Dt

2
BESPCAS BLTY OF T-E COTIAZIZE, Tof CONTACTEA 8 5any
FEA AZTRENE 13 kL Loc&m‘{'vt. 1 FEeiL

STEASSN CONTY. 1T 3 Tof BESPCNSBLTY OF Trk COnTRAITIR
13 S.7VEY AW VERFY CIBST LOCATMN OF AL PRGPLITY LSS
& SEETOAL Ei maS Ty tuok ;o P rcenrcs
K LTI STTES CELGECAL ST AND BY JOTIRSSH
et

COHAIIA IS FISPONSELL 3R FIPARS €3 FIFLACRG AL
Arers FEers, 1S Leciead 13 T2 STSAs of e

L 1E cormai sau pug A fodng KL STCrCno o0
s SICT C-21 0F T43 PUN ST 183
A e SCrir s MisCAL PRk 13 Eeqa Wik Cx

rire AILAES ST RN AZMT jEEx
SR asn 233 SF. 3
3Lk 31835 SN QI8 ALMS D8N

ke, 5 b 13
3

ety e camplan. 1

DON AND REBECCA PITSLY
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TOWA! OF DAKDRIDGE, TENNEBSEE

(FEFERENCED CRAATZY

FREVISON HSTORY

o E T, matatay entat

FRUNL e 2318
CAGRE e 313012
ESE0TE 11332035

DON AND
REBECCA
PITSLY

EXISTING AND
PROPOSED
UTILITY PLAN

SEET N




S
NS

3L, 6 SRR P
SMNTAST MR @ 20%
[y =

S e
sy ie—
E= u»u

FROPOAD 3-
}*I-D_'mh'

26" P wTd
123038

T, TE T-E LOCATCN €F UTLCES SeTen On THESE FUT 3
APPREOGITE OaLY, [IAST LOCATGNS S4AL BE CATERVMED I ToE
FILD B COCAITAD ToF Towd OF LANCSSTE AT (282) 3177433

2 AICCAING 13 TWE TECRE EMIRSOMTTY KANASCWENT ASCWCY 11000
ISSAACE RITE MUY 47083 € €175 WT4 A4 DTECTA BATE OF
ECCOVEER 16 3264 ToL ATADD3 S50 8 B MLCoa 25E 3,
3EAS W A DX Aaa 7S W 1%
AXNIIL QUUNCE OF FLOCO WH BLFT<S CF LEES TRAN 1 FOOT €8
A3EAS LESS TraN | SOSARE WAE: WD AFLAS FRSTECTID BT
LOEES faow 1% AXSEAL CAASCE OF RO

1 TE COMTTAZIZA WAL PAIVIE ML SELESURY FAITCTE
MEASSES 19 1M170030 EXI7G UTLOES 1303 CARAE DNERG
CONSTRTEN OF TRS FASCL

4 TE MEANS AND WETRCS OF COSITRATEN 8 Tel SAT
T CF T-E CONRACTZE. T CONTALT

I FER AD-LRINE 13 ML LoCAL, TUTL, A JLZbL
SAEIY STAASATS T COVEALIZA 55 ST Te:
It DO s i sy Tosit WL Fuses

FESSCELTY FOR CONGTRSTIN STE LAY €4
WPLIVIVATON OF CORTTRICREN IULTT.

5 PROPONTY LIS, BOXT OF Wa¥ LMES Seow barD BCIN Tans
B2y LiPFosa FESVEED BY TE 7470 O TOWTAI0T
LR T 13 THE FESACNSELY CF T COnmAC™aR
T3 STT AND VERFT CLIST LOSATON O AL FRSMNTY LSCS.

€ METCAL BT bas HON TAN [RM RO I CRUATCH
FREVEDD B LSTE STUTE LRSS ST A3 Y TrTmeas

kA FESPONSEE FIR STPARS €3 EEPLATNG AL

covmacis
ERATUITL, [TLS, A0 LIS3CAPaG B3 T4 SATSIASTON &F Tl
Toed 07 BACaTOE.

£ T COrTATIZA Sl K3 AND MOULSY AL SFICTCATONS Ox

SEET €20 TEuoH SEIT G20 GF T43 PN ST A
PROICT SMCFILATONS Maveal FocA 13 HERRwG woRx OF
T4 FRAKEL.

£26 cane:
TInL STE arma a3aans 5,
i BTN AR 2

saal AzEEs 13X
3502223 5. 0021 ACeEs £3x
TIAL ASERAOUS AL 3183157 SE. G778 MRS 7a%

P EETY

W e 1 beam, 3 12 13 pueet s
=N el soers B i o ey

THAWZERSY PLANS, TN )07
FeORcE (a5 1T

ﬁ DCON AND REBECCA PITSLY
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
‘TOWN OF DANORIDGE, TENNESSCE

!

b

o e

EEVSION HSTORY

P2 13
DaSFE s SREIC1Y
ESECOE # 11152038

DON AND
REBECCA
PITSLY

PROPOSED SITE
GRADING
PLAN

SEEINAEER

C-1.3




m.w-n. Shrean

T PR

(aT eeny SeET :u>’\

”

s Foce |
{SE BETL ST €-22)

B T
323 55 0N IS ESY
TMIII S 0778 AGES 2%

L Ims
e 8 i 18 gt

s — wazar
et Ak eomiiin, 13 4o 18 jasat Bepen, madusey wated

B TS covi,

RO Arear BT TE S

L PACE T2 COMDXIVENT O Cliwg ACTYTES BE
Sy

Tl §1 iy PO B Fe
INSTAZLED T3 FRIECT EEPRAGNG FRIFLFES.

3 FERESS INSFECTON AND MANTERAMCE OF ALL [RSSON CoRTecL
FACUTES Srail B2 FRSVCED 13 PS WINAD PARCEL B
portr =y

4 FTHDTS A4S0 19 T STE S2KL G KEPT IRTE 6 0T,
Py g

2 K3 SDADT Sl B AEMD T3 VTR DE £ St

1 ST

& ™ accessaer vt

Siun har o sy TS Tl B RATHILY 4D sanTAND
TELCTALS, M Twaif LS WL

ETorn B EABAD 100/ ComTRacTon & SR TE,

7. TIFROL STOOLES TAML Bf LOCIED T3 AVDD LRITOM OF 51D
SRR TN CAD EIV L AT, U 9 SERPAE S AL B

SOOFLE I8 T3 FIVAN I FLCE FOR WIS Tead TWRVE LONTSS,
715 FLCUPED Tell T STIOTLE EE T3 wawIE

WD NS WATEL.

8 RLTOE SO Ol LS 1R TS MO T
AFE 10 B QEANED AT D £3 OF CoWSTRTON O

r{ “F35AET A0 FAoA 1> Tl MCUTGE QNS bt 483

E£ e
L) [lmml DE 3 d GRS s an
BT PRLFIRT Pl

S Uess sou (homor conTioL T MM SMECACALY TS
S FoPSOL FESFELA3, SEEDS
v-ﬂmun V3 AT rerOaL 15 ToE S G
™ Veou congTos 65 Yoron Sy ormmeny,
SHO0D 02 LACHLAFD A5
=

T4 _SIEDG 1S3 WM S4LL B BN ACCDETINE W4 T
SIS SICFRMTERS. SITB WITAL SO BE CUASS 1.

18 83000 SAl BE N AXCORSANGE WK THE STAMMES
SR

T FOEME 18 S (emon cOrE I3 34 FTCTIE

SR AT L AL AR M T GO SEOUDNE ROCATR

L MASS GRaGLaiTEeoRe CONTIASTOR

SVSE CIATTRUCTON EDFWENT TTIAAE MDA ASD ERISEN
Soncecl TSRS Fon 15 Tok BHAIT G CoTTeET e

B FENEL OUISIN SWAES ABDD STC FLAMDEA AS
BECCISAIY T3 FEVDNI/STCR S16y WiTiE BT 13 TS
A5 FART OF 1AL MASS GRASE B

Gomcn T T T BTSSR T I Sstmnce wr
Il Torsal PRI Foa A Ear N He T
KITERAL W 203 TOFAL

B JESVIE TLIY LIS, SUNTCA/O8S Couterid Sounn
TSR TAIE fuskc, £ MOS0 &L W /AT

£ oy MITLOLIAS ¢f S0y o T cacd Bag
FCR STVER STRATLES b ACCCRIAMCE WY
ComTaoy SEGrtaTENs.

FEIVIE FITIR FABRC A1 ML BLITS DLEMG COGTRATOL
Tiime 1506 Fts VCrVTEs S0t A3 TAST P FAALE 15 I
MASCERASCE 03 FLFLASEVDM GF fASRC §Y REWOVRG GRATE Wit
FAILE 15 PExin W PUCE A0 TATER TAETE 70 £ MiNTANED
L KL SESTOL, AEIS T3 3 BESTOIE AT bt BEX

EATFILO L ULy
ASCIATTS.

ENEER NG & FLANNG

TiRwIs G
THAGEER AT LANS T80
FOIE (1 3

DON AND REBECCA PITSLY
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TOWN OF DANDRIDOL, TENNESSED

|

FEVISION HISTORY

BRI 8 23151
nE s FRIc1
ESECATES 1118005

DON AND
REBECCA
PITSLY

SITE EROSION
CONTROL PLAN

SEETAEER

C-1.4

TS



ATER LPE CE <
LT LOCATON OF WOLTES S-Ow On THESE LS 15 AFRCRMATE
G Gt LTRSSl N T P B
COTATRS T OF CACRDE (E25) 77420
2 T ComaIa L PO AL sty P uuans
3 sNToam PR RN TR PRI RS
¥ EIRRS

3 S TERYOSs o 1L Conmia 1 aea 6 e
RIS ST

S AL WO B AL CTVIO, X9 TIVED 108 LCWAE B
T ENT ki UES e RO £ £od
Sl B FETD B T G RalOn,

3 ALTLER SUAL OT FIFGAL N T FRESEGE O A TN O
STCE SERERTLE (M) 397
€ T NS M MTO0S 6 CONTRLCTON S FE SAE
BEYSIATC I racha T Ceoahd B sany
o P T

1 GLOE EOTOION Lt Coutan 39 e bt 2o 23,
SO ISCOLERT, TA 1o
1R

2 SMAE M DO O AL LMS

COLECT SALAFS W ACSSTaE W Jauh CA51, B80T T3
e T € PeR - Uit s x

"

AT T AVAIES A S.EUT G GOV OF TL
TEST FESATS T3 TE 08 k3 T & ACASE ()
EDeits SRatoes

Pt

3 P CASGTS SAL COURY W AT FATT KD BS BOIEY
SR

3 FPE LETICTON TRE SAL EE PRED B AL
"m{suﬁ-—uwwﬁwlsm{:mr{riw
== FRE D

4 CE WSS Sl WEST e €303 ACh
EFg T i R g e e

5 FLLEH DIFE LA £9 Fatr LAE LPON COLETON OF LhE
REALION LS A WAV O 23 FEET AR 500 NS

FeT
VELCGTT T3 LA FIRDON LETRAS QLT F WOV

BAER L WG,
1. PERFORY TISTRG W TAE FRESONGE OF THE Cnd® A3 A T GF
CACRICE FFREETIE

TUST PRESS.SE SOAL AST BE LESS T=a 13 TAES €% A MASWA
CF 300 F9 WS PSS EE 6 TE ST SO0

kY TeaL B A LNV TWD RO TEST CLRCSS

ﬁnmummmssnrmmuwum
£ T o

VICTTY RN LEeE s

e i
1. B GAnT MR PPE MDA SAL B Pt ovoees PR
) A A L ok LGN KD (o) o
3 GrERMSE RIDD Oh T-E CONS =.6TO AL
2 AL MReOUSS 45 1) S OF FSECAST COMFTT CONSTRATON IV
RESAcE W AFN SACARS SFECTCAON 478 (TS
3 AL LTS DAL b€ FATTIRY BTALRD RTINS
BL LweOLES Sl b
R AT T
5 LA CONSTEATON $0TS AL BGOSR B
rma: BT EE e on 4 P clem ot n.nas
Ll e 1w FEAERA e CEFI ForTe
CASET SONTS SAL COMRLY W4 AT SANCARS
SECrLTOn €03 (UTET)

RS SAL BL RNTETONT KD SRAL

7. PULFT N WE WAN-OUES SeAL BE TACAID BCTREN ML M
©F T-% MUT FPE A3 OULT PR NV N EN) MeLEs
Sl B2 SaTn T DA 1D BSOARE FEE PLESS Sul B2
m\rsmm:mmoa:nm‘dmmx

WA DY CONTEE

B DVAATON FOR WOLEs oo
e R e ]
B g

TR0 TAE Sal BE COMPATED FOA ) AeNuM CH

CF ZX PSS 13 BSAG T-E DIAATON 13 R CIRE.

£ e emoea wo pomy, N ACOTANCE A
TSR I et COPnE w1 TE FFE NPT
ALDCATS.

12 T MLS B0 WTOS OF CORSTRCTON 6
EELAT o Tt A T fbein & sany
Ewoat T3 AL LOCA WL MO PR

EMTToN TG S
EEIN 3 FUCE o7 LEAST 31
W4 A SR LT RS
Ly

METER SETTING DETAIL FOR
3/4" AND 1" WATER SERVICES

NCT TO SCHLE

L
EE
T

RD WATER LINE BEDD!
MY T SCAE

BATEALD A ALY
ATE

Fre O Ta Fi Aeas
X3 Wai-fefrad Comna

= —1

i .

A
1]

LW

Suenasy R
I D AT GO
COMFETE AMLIG RATS

PUAETC C2AEd
sTs W

A oy ’l‘i
s e e

,)\/ s e ey
— o KA f) ey A\‘g\, N e e R

ConEazTE BAA

WIS
L AL AEw vaNEs W

¥ corasm s

iaf
i
g

.
14
S:

FAZTRY RITLED ARG

KL IEE WSS STAL FAK BOUED WIS DO CASTRCS WD
L FEIMES 00 GAATES Geal AU BANALOAT SEALS

3 SAUTASY KANSLES S<AL kA E FAZTISY ASTALED
TR PPLEAS PR AV C GE Ty T

4 KL LASOFS SOKL EE AMLSTD T3 FRA FNSD ARGTSS BT
TE TR 4D MR CNEATTR

CONCRETE MANHOLE DETANL

=TT

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
WA OF DANDRIOOE, TERNESEE

DWOFLE & Buscis
ES£0OEe 1123205

DON AND
REBECCA
PITSLY
WATER SERVICE,
SANITARY SEWER
AND STORM SEVVER

aETinERr

C-2.0




S BEAT (5T
F a0 L, G50 30 P ey prOmC

o
AT T et L B PR 1
RER IR SRR
sy
n oz cnsy
Bt BT ol e o sy BT s s B T o
ENDINET Prezed e et e ]
e L S I <= 3T Dk o

PAVED ENTRANCE ROAD
CROSS SECTION DETAIL

N T STALE

FULL DEPTH HANDICAPPED
PARKING PAVEMENT DETAIL

BETTD SuE

2
o oa §
< E
S & ¢
O = E
woa §
m 5 &
w o g
x & 3
o &
a s g
ot sacae =z i e
IYPICAL STONE ENTRANCE FULL DEPTH GRAVEL PARKING DETAIL ; E
BT T oML O @
NG TO SCALE O
S TTTBCE e
M
e
:
:
(FevsoursicRr )
FRENOL /2" Wil
TRy
PR 202 rumeinss et cix, u
L 5 O8N COVER (suvew)
FAM) e 350
banE s B
ESECATES 1150004
DON AND
300 Ylow REBECCA
s PITSLY
TYPICAL HANDICAPPED PARKING PAVEMENT
SPACE_AND_SIGNAGE WPROVEENTS
i S0k
TYPICAL SIDEWALK DETAIL | DEHALSHEET |
BT T3 scar SEETMMEER




LLECTAL fas A0 DE MATGOS K LA ERAOTO S

[ = =

STOCKPILE PROTECTION DETAIL
10T 10 SEME

[——
fs

|- taw npa
et

SILT FENCE DETAIL

MIT 10 SCKE

decior S5l
[==rm A e

L0 b e e G i b 8 e il b e Bl
vt e 3 e e b Ut B LG b R
o, by e e e Bt e ey vt B

2 S o e gl ety ks ity £t
Sty § . Rty 1 ¥opies 0t v €4 05 d o
e - ottt Pl = g e e}

1 e et e #8 ba ped by e ard ms Bk e
5t e 74 e b e it o ey W,

EROSION BLANKET IMSTALLATION DETAILS

BT T SCAE

Db Sat
E=r Lrid P

DRcite

L FOLLCAD A3 CRICHD ET TL Cub, o oTr
dar g3 Erson covtic Windes m waion
T NEEE P Ko wiot [t cenum

B o ot b
B AT TR

3 FERODS MFECTON A0 NANTNINGE O AL RIS
ST TS s 6 OSE T eSS RO
FFPEE 5 MEOS FE

& STUEETS ADUaZENT T3 o STC Sl BE NEPT FRIE OF CAT,

V0 po e

5 K3 SFTASNT SKL B ALCHD TD IVER B-E FESTAG
ST SR SR

£ B AICOTAGE WTH TR COSTUCTION UG TIUEIRARY

2. JEsm 107U S
£43 STOFLE 0nT) OFIE AEAS LE TE STIOCAE

1ILPON COPLITON OF TPI0L FEPREAD CPIRATONS,
SRS ST NS W e
A5 RO O T PR

TUSEING 150 MO SKL BE I ASIORINCE WM T
STNCAD SEOCATONS  SED WATRE Skl B OUSS 1

1L F09G $AL BE 1 ATIOFDANCE WM T STACARD
Sardatons

13 FOENE (R S8 TR0V COVEL FEVS EADY FIPECTV

hE
ERSERAINER RS ER
L MASS CRAIAG/TARTM0N CONTRAIIA

L 755 CSTET BRI N,
ki CoEA IS TR 13 TE ST O GOt in

Faowe FIRAERR A5
\ntssnar fepayt 1faEreEr NG RS
ST ATAS J5 FAST O AL NASS GLACE P SIOENTE
€ FROVCE LoARTN DIMAFIN R N AEITACE
Pt TETAL 122 AL STIORALS
T RATUAT & W TEA N B0 STOTAE.
B FIE SR BAES SLUTONSIERS cubcTol
e, SavmaTe | = g
nm,u'n S T
FE2E Qi OF S toun srsu atod
£ts~.sl~osws'nwzrmnum
EFTS GV SEFRATAY,
FE3UCE FLIIR FASSC AT AL METS D

B A FESTCTL PAET P
ESTARUSAENT &F & CRASS TAT.

BATIALD K MLEN
T

DON AND REBECCA PITSLY
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
WA OF DANDRIDGE, TCKNESOEE

i
:
:
]

=
[ o
FEVISON FSTORY

DOILE 8 musen
ESELOE 11a33008

DON AND
REBECCA
PITSLY

SOIL EROSION
CONTROL DETAIL




ROAD VERK
WEXT 1/4 WLE|

W20-7a
487x48"

w20-2 _
48"548 Ve

Eno G20-20
ROLD WORA | gavyza”

e |
— 1
— ‘

COATELLTER TO BTALL TEAFFIC CONTEL S3NS
rarT

A TAN SET GSTANGE From CONSTRCTIN

TioN CF COASTRCTISN Wik CRANZE LS
THE FROECT FR2GFESIES

Gi-3
PRy

6201
NOT /4 NLE guoygut

w3t
pETY

=
a5

TYPICAL VW/ORK ZONE WARNING SIGNS

KOTTO SCALE

DISTANCE FROM
WORK ZONE TO SIGH
KOT 10 SCALE

HATILOL dLEN
A5 g
ENGATER v L TLONNG

T AT D
TRATEEREY FLANS, TX 177
e an s

DON AND REBECCA PITSLY |
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
“TOWM OF DANDRIOGE, TENNCOCT

EEFEREED RS
e~

i

TRAFFIC
CONTROL PLAN

EER MR

C-3.0




TOWN OF DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
! REQUEST FORM
Presenter: OWN‘"\N (l)o{l‘ﬂd 9 s /7= 22-25

Property Owner(s): —T()xnr“*ﬁw (POV‘LMW;
1
Property Address: o _P‘U']‘QLD)J bl/

(House#, Street Name, Subdivision Name if applicable)

Map and Parcel Number(s): (o] b 9 j"‘/q 00‘?. 00

Phone Number(s) or

(Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attention: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materials in accordance to the written regulations within the City’s Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations prior to submission will result in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meeting until such requirements are met.

Special Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A) all subdivision plats (in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the Jefferson
County Health Pepartment representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

Site Plan Review $50.00

Rezoning Request to $50.00

Subdivision Plats (Preliminary/Final)

e 2lotsorless $20.00
o 3-5 lots $30.00
o 6-15 lots $60.00
e 16-30 lots $70.00
e 31-50 lots $80.00
e 50+ lots $100.00
Annexation $25.00
Board of Zoning Appeals (Explanation) $50.00
Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:







